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From: Willhite, Tolli
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:52 PM
To: North Idaho Pride Alliance Info
Subject: RE: CDA4Pride_Kootenai Health

Hi Sam, 

Thank you for the instructions. I’ll get this paid today! 

I would also love to hear your thoughts on our physicians as speakers at an event(s) in June. You might be just 
starting to iron out your programs for the month, but when you have a clear picture, please let me know if 
there’s an opportunity there.  

Thanks again!  

Tolli Willhite 
Community Relations Coordinator 
(208) 625-5307 or (208) 755-5397
twillhite@kh.org

From: North Idaho Pride Alliance Info <info@nipridealliance.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:42 PM 
To: Willhite, Tolli <TWillhite@kh.org> 
Subject: Re: CDA4Pride_Kootenai Health 

CAUTION: This message originated outside of Kootenai Health. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender, are expecting something from them, and know the content is safe. Please forward spam & phishing emails to the KH helpdesk. 

Hello Tolli, 

We're so excited to have Kootenai Clinic Family Medicine Residency joining our growing list of community 
supporters. Thank you! Please express our thanks to the Sponsorship Committee.  

Thank you for sending us the KH logos to use.  

Yes, we can definitely take the sponsorship online. We currently use Zeffy. It also allows for an ACH transfer if 
that is preferred. Please use this link: https://www.zeffy.com/en-US/donation-form/5bb0d5a1-0b0e-45aa-ae66-
e19471892667 

When you're ready to donate, you'll type in $1000, donate as a "corporation/organization", click the drop-down 
menu on the "Donation" section and select "Other", then type "0". If you click "other payment options" at the 
bottom, you'll be able to use a credit card. Zeffy will also auto-generate a receipt for you, but if you need 
something more formal, we can create a paid invoice.  

I've added some screenshots below to help navigate this new platform for us. Let me know if you have any 
questions. 
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- Sam

North Idaho Pride Alliance 
www.nipridealliance.com 

Make a tax-deductible donation to NIPA! 
Donate Here! 

On Mon, Feb 27, 2023 at 1:54 PM Willhite, Tolli <TWillhite@kh.org> wrote: 

Hello Sam, 

Thank you for submitting a sponsorship request to Kootenai Health for the June 2023 CDA4Pride. 
We’re pleased to notify you our Community Sponsorship Committee has approved a $1,000 
Community Supporter sponsorship. Please note the sponsor as Kootenai Clinic Family Medicine 
Residency.  

I’ve attached several versions of our logo. Please use whatever format works best for you. 

I would prefer to pay online with my credit card. Can I just use your Donate button on your website? 

In your brochure you list several plans for programs and events in June including educational 
forums. As part of our sponsorship, we would love to offer physicians from our residency program to 
speak at a NIPA planned event. As you may remember, North Idaho Pride Alliance participated in 
our Inclusive Care Series, which was used internally for employees. Some great information was 
shared and we think there’s an opportunity to bring that to the LGBTQIA+ community.  

As always, we’re looking forward to attending Pride in the Park. Please reserve us a booth! 
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Thank you for including Kootenai Health!  

  

Tolli Willhite 

Community Relations Coordinator 

  

Kootenai Health  

2003 Kootenai Health Way, Suite 201 

Coeur d’Alene, ID 83814 

(208) 625-5307 Phone 

(208) 625-5306 Fax 

(208) 755-5397 Mobile 

twillhite@kh.org 

� 

 

� 

  



1

From: North Idaho Pride Alliance - Zeffy <contact@zeffy.com>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:28 AM
To: Willhite, Tolli
Subject: Thank you for your Vendor Booth purchase at the 2023 CDA4Pride: Pride in the Park!

CAUTION: This message originated outside of Kootenai Health. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender, are expecting something from them, and know the content is safe. Please forward spam & phishing emails to the KH helpdesk. 

View in browser 

 

Thank you for your registration!
 

North Idaho Pride Alliance uses Zeffy to collect your payments. While 
every other platform charges a fee to fundraise, Zeffy ensures every 
cent you give goes to the nonprofit. Activate your account to track 
your payments. 
 

Purchase details: 
1 x Organization/Non-Profit Vendor 
 

A note from North Idaho Pride Alliance 

Hello Tolli Willhite, 

Thank you for purchasing you vendor booth space at CDA4Pride 
2023. We're so excited to have you join us on Saturday, June 3rd.  

We'll be in touch soon with more information regarding the event.  

Kind regards. 
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NIPA Board of Directors 
info@nipridealliance.com 
208-352-3518 

    

 

Transaction receipt 
  
Tolli Willhite  (Kootenai Clinic Family Medicine and Residency) 
Idaho, United States 
  
Payment date: March 13, 2023 
Payment method: ••••  
 
Donation amount: $0.00  
Optional contribution to Zeffy: $0.00  
What is Zeffy? 
 
Amount paid: $0.00 
  
1 x Organization/Non-Profit Vendor 
$0.00 Vendor Booth Fee for any vendor just sharing information at 
the event. 

    

 

 

Did you know? 
 

Last year, nonprofits lost $2 billion of 
donations to fees. 

 

While every other fundraising platform charges transaction fees on your 
donation, Zeffy delivers 100% of it to nonprofits. Zeffy is funded solely by 

donors like you. 
 

 

  

 

  

 

  

    

       

 

© Zeffy 2022 
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From: Willhite, Tolli
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 4:01 PM
To: Petersen, Emily; sam_koester@yahoo.com
Cc: Brewer, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Pride month

Hello everyone, 

Thank you for reaching out and thank you for the ideas of how Kootenai Health can be more involved. 

This year, Sam approached Kootenai Health to be a CDA4Pride 2023 Community Champion. From my 
understanding, this is a new NIPA initiative and a month-long celebration to bring together individuals and 
community resources through education forums, events, networking, advocating and more.  

Kootenai Health reviewed this request at our February community sponsorship committee and approved our 
support and involvement. I offered to Sam, as part of our sponsorship, to coordinate a speaker from Kootenai 
Health at a NIPA planned education forum. I would love to leverage the attendance at an already-planned and 
marketed NIPA event and coordinate you and/or another Kootenai Health representative as a speaker among 
other panelist.  

I would like to explore how we can partner with NIPA on the programs and events they have planned during 
CDA4Pride 2023. Sam, do you have any insight into what’s scheduled that you can share? 

Thank you for the engagement!  

Tolli Willhite 
Community Relations Coordinator 
(208) 625-5307 or (208) 755-5397
twillhite@kh.org

From: Petersen, Emily <EPetersen@kh.org>  
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 2:56 PM 
To: Willhite, Tolli <TWillhite@kh.org>; sam_koester@yahoo.com 
Cc: Brewer, Elizabeth <EBrewer@kh.org> 
Subject: Pride month 

Hi Tolli and Sam and Elizabeth, at the February NIPA meeting we discussed the request from Kootenai Health to have a 
pride month event in June hosted by Kootenai. I am happy to take the lead on organizing the event. I can do a health 
care forum similar to our Inclusive Care events the past two years (LGBTQ health care and Trans health care) or we could 
do something different. We will be having inclusive care programs in May and August (they are quarterly but not falling 
in June this year) so it may be nice to do something a little different?  

My preliminary idea is a forum with short presentations from leaders of local and regional groups dedicated to 
LGBTQIA+ population‐ NIPA, Silver Valley Pride, Sandpoint Pride, the new PFLAG chapter on important issues 
surrounding this population? We could have it in the evening at 5 or at noon and if we can get it in someone’s budget 
maybe have a bit of food available.  

Thoughts from Tolli or Sam?  
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Emily 




